

MEETING MINUTES

Mossy Oaks Elementary School PTO/SIC

August 28, 2018 / 5:30 pm | Meeting called to order by Principal Michelle Sackman

In Attendance

Michelle Sackman (Principal), Tina Johnson (AP), Molly Fasteneau (SIC Chair), Therese Plair (SIC Secretary), Alicia Rouse, Renata Booth, Mary Weber-Stormer, Adele Miranda, Merry Mustin, Crystal Maroney, Stacy Driscoll, Andrea Riley, Lucretia Washington, Jennifer Angus, Tonya Dangerfield, Katie, Kelch

Approval of Minutes

First meeting of the school year; previous minutes were not read

Review of PTO Board

- Agenda approved
- PTO Board issues have arisen, PTO is in a state of flux, Principal Michelle Sackman will keep us posted

Review of SIC Board

- The goal for the SIC committee this school year will be to establish and strengthen business partner relationships

Principal's Report

- Great start to new year, approximately 300 families attended back to school night
- House System for 3rd thru 5th grade, unified expectations, community building, essential 12 rules
- Title 1 overview, budget cut, money to support student growth, professional development (Focus Five)
- Current enrollment is 412 students

Committee Reports and Projects

- A-B-C Grant Report: Chorus and dance applications have been sent home, auditions for "The Little Mermaid" have been scheduled, we are in a reevaluation cycle for grant renewal
- Possible partnering with cluster schools to meet quarterly as a cluster for PTO/SIC meetings. Ms. Sackman will bring meeting dates and further information to our next meeting and a vote will be held to determine interest in our participation in these cluster meetings.
- Community Partner Night: October 22nd Hosted by BMS at either 5:30 or 6:00

Comments and Questions

- Ms. Weber requested PTO funding for school wide appreciation to include all personnel in school. Ms. Weber added that appreciation can be shared in many ways. Ms. Sackman asked her to send a list of dates and Ms. Weber agreed to do so.
- Ms. Weber also shared her concern for the reputation of MOES. She recommended more aggressive publication of our school to promote MOES.
- Other ways of promoting MOES to the public were discussed.
- PTO organization and elected offices were discussed
- PTO Dues were discussed
- Promoting PTO was discussed: School wide PTO meeting with spaghetti dinner should be planned. A planning meeting was scheduled for Tuesday, September 4th at 5:00 PM in the PLC room. Several PTO and SIC members volunteered to attend.

Next Meeting

September 25, 2018 at 5:30 pm / MOES PLC Room

Meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm